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Janata Sahakari Bank Limited, Dharashiv
(Multistate Co-Op. Bank)
Head Office : - 24/28-30, 24/33-38, Solapur Road,
Dharashiv: - 413 501
Notice of Annual General Meeting
(Only for the Member of the Bank)
All members of the bank are hereby informed that, 81" Annual General
Meeting of the Bank will be held on 17/08/2025 at 01.00 PM. at Dharashiv
under the Chairmanship of Hon. Shri Vasant Sambhajirao Nagde, Chairman
of the Bank, to transact the following business. Hence all Members are kindly
requested to attend this meeting in time.

Venue of the Meeting:- Shri Sant Dnyaneshwar Mandir Sabhagruh, Dharashiv

Agenda of the Meeting:
1. To read and approve the minutes of the 80th Annual General Meeting held
on 23/06/2024 and the Special General Meeting held on 06/10/2024.

2. Acceptance and approval of the annual report, Profit and Loss Account
Statement and Balance Sheet for the year end of March 31, 2025.

3. To approve the appropriation of net profit for the year 2024-25 as
recommendation of the Board of Directors.

4. To approve the expenditure in excess of the budget in the year 2024-25.

5. To approve the budget for the year 2025-26 as suggested by the Board of
Directors.

6. To approve the audit rectification report for the year 2023-24 and accept the
final audit report for the FY 2024-25.

7. Regarding the approval and take note of the waiver granted under the loan
repayment/compromise settlement scheme in the FY 2024-25 as certified by
the Hon'ble Statutory Auditor.

8. To record the loans granted to bank directors and their relatives.

9. To appoint the Statutory Auditor for the year 2025-26 as directed by the
Hon’ble RBI and empower the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.

10. Regarding approval of amendment of bye-laws.
11. Timely subjects to come with the consent of Hon'ble Chairman

Place:-Dharashiv
Date:- 01.08.2025

By order of the Board of Directors

(Dr. Sanjay Shrirangrao Ghodke)
Chief Executive Officer
JanataSahakari Bank Limited, Dharashiv

Note: - If within half an hour from the time scheduled for the meeting, the quo-

rum is not present, the meeting shall stand adjourned and this adjourned meet-

ing shall be held at 1.30 p.m. on the same day and same place. This adjourned

meeting will not require any separate notice or quorum.

1. It is necessary that the members should bring their copy of Annual Report
while coming to the Annual general meeting.

2. Members who wish to have any additional information or those who wish
to make any suggestions should submit their request in writing at the Head
Office of the Bank on or before 12.08.2025, during office hours.

3. Any Change in the Name, Address or Nomination of the member should be
intimated in writing immediately to the Shares Department situated at Head
Office of the Bank.

4. 'The face value of the bank share is Rs 500 and themembers with partially
paid shares should remit the remaining amount in multiple of Rs500.
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Janata Sahakari Bank Limited, Dharashiv
(Multistate Co - Op. Bank)
Head Office : - 24/28-30, 24/33-38, Solapur Road,
Dharashiv: - 413 501

81" Annual Report

Hon’ble Members, Brothers and Sisters,

I cordially welcome to all the Hon’ble Members
present for the 81th Annual general body meeting of the
bank. I am proud for Co-operation of all members to
Board of directors in their conscious effort for fulfilling
your faith over the bank.

Our bank, due to this effort of Board of
Director, the bank has recorded in profit every year
consecutively and also is in profit in this financial year. I
have  confidence that growth of our bank will
remain the same in future. Our bank, due to the faith,
love, co-operation which is given by the members,
depositors, account holders, well wishers and employ-
ees of the bank, has started the core banking system to
make available better and faster banking service to our
members, customers, I hope the same co-operation from
all of you remains forever in future.

Obituary:-

We pay our heartfelt tribute to the late Director
Subhashrao V. Govindpurkar, members, customers, well
wishers, as well as the great personalities with national
and international repute and the brave soldiers-martyrs
who lost their lives during the year of this Annual
Report.

Performance of the Banking Business
in the Financial Year

Banking business of the bank is Rs . 3146 Crores
in the Financial Year 2024-25 and the bank has earned
Profit of Rs . 4507.35 Lakh in this financial Year.

(Rs. In Lakh)

o i (P7 vrET) Iir, PERTICULAR Amount Rupees in Lakhs

. 39.03.2034 ] 39.03.2028 0. 31.03.2025] 31.03.2024
9 | HRTTSTe ©%§¢.¥% ©949%.5% 1 |Share Capital 7968.49 7514.66
2 | el 8BR¢38.8Y4 | BE0RC.¥R 2 |Reserves 49834.45| 46098.42
3 |sd@ 9COEEY.3% | 9¢4494.83 3 |Deposits 187665.99 | 185515.62
8 | @ 1R9090.¢% | 1994R%&.cC 4 |Loans & Advances | 127010.86| 117526.88
4 | Freas w1 840034 |  3¢¥Y.¥¢C 5 |Net Profit 4507.35|  3845.48
& | VPUT Scfraret 398EUE.CY | 3030¥R.Y0 6 |Total Business 314676.85 | 303042.50
v |3 T, 90.3%% | 29.3%% 7 |Gross NPA 17.29% | 21.26%
¢ | freas Emdta. 0.00% 0.00% 8 |Net NPA 0.00% 0.00%
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Members & Share Capitals:

The Authorized share capital of the bank is 100
crores. The paid up Share Capital as on 31 March 2025
is Rs.79.68 Crores. Share Capital increased by 6.04%.
At the end of the financial year. The increase in the
members by 2584 and the number of members have
reached to 78279.

Reserves:

Funds of the bank is a parameter of it’s
financial soundness and stability. As on 31stMarch 2025
Bank’s fund are Rs. 498.34 crores. Hence increase in the
reserves by 8.10%.

Deposits:

Last Year bank Deposit was of Rs. 1855.15
crores. At the end of the financial year as on 31* march
2025 the deposits are Rs. 1876.66 crores Bank has
regularly paid the premium of DICGC towards the
scheme of deposit Insurance.

Investment:

At the beginning of the reporting year the
bank’s investment was Rs. 1113.01 crores. As on 31*
march 2025 at the end of financial year the banks
investment is of Rs. 1096.63 crores, in comparison of
last year the decrease is 1.47 %. Bank has made proper
SLR investment in the report year as per prescribed
limit of RBI.

Loans and advances:

From the beginning to till today bank has
provided finance to Entrepreneurs, small scale
Industries, farmers and the small and big traders,
weaker and needy constituents in the society. In last
year the disbursed loans were of Rs. 1175.27crores.
At the end of financial year as on 31.03.2025 the loans
have increased by Rs. 1270.11crores.. As per policies of
Reserve Bankof India the disbursement of loans in
priority sector is 87.74 % and for weaker section 12.18%.
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Overdues:

Increase in any overdue which becomes
obstacles in progress of bank. Bank has given
preference for recovery of overdue and the recovery
officer, other officers and employees of the bank are
taking efforts to that effect, but the purpose is not
fulfilled without co-operation of the members to our
efforts.

As on 31.03.2025 the ratio of net NPA is
0.00%. In this event I request to defaulted members to
co- operate us by making payment in future of their
over dues of loan and interest on in time. If the
borrower members repay the loan within time by giving
co- operation for recovery of loan, then financial
position the bank will become very strong than present
position.

Remission given under the (One Time)

Compromise settlement Scheme.

Bank doesn’t given remission to anyone under OTS
Scheme to borrowing members in this financial year
2024-25 but in compromise & settlement scheme
bank given remission in interest and penalty to 257
borrowing members of Rs. 870.55 lakhs.

Loans to Board of Directors and their relatives:

The boards of directors and the Employees have
lions Share in giving polite treatment and consistent
service to the members and customers of the bank in the
progress of the bank. At the end of the current
financial year, no loans were given to the relatives of any
Directors.

Profit: -

In the year 2024-25 despite of fluctuating economic
conditions, as in the previous year, the bank has earned
a net profit of Rs. 4507.34 lakhs and Hon’ble BOD has
recommended the following profit appropriation for
sanction from you.
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3R/03/30y SFERTH ¥H00YLLERY Profit as on 31.03.2025 450734856.14
(qaferet) TekepH 29T Particular Amount (Rs)
TSI R4 % LARELIRY 00 Reserve Fund 25% 112683714.00
STeREHTR el e 20 % ¥4o3¥<E o0 || | Unforeseen Losses 10% 45073486.00
foreror fredt 2 o ¥4ov¥R.00 || | Co-Operative Education Fund1% |  4507349.00
AT ¢ % §RU¥R 3K .00 Dividend 8% 63747936.00
AR feregor fet R000000 00 | | | Staff Education Fund 2000000.00
A fredt 30000000 00 | | | Building Fund 30000000.00
Hferfer TSTes ¥4003¥¢E oo | | | Additional Rserve Fund 45073486.00
AU TE3AR Feft 30000000 00 Investment Fluctuation Fund 30000000.00
fererrer frredt 24000000 00 | | [ Development Fund 15000000.00
A HaT MRS Sor Roooooo00 oo [ | | Staff Sevaparitoshak Refund 20000000.00
TR ST et 400000 00 National Calamities Fund 2500000.00
[EEEVCACE] 400000 00 || | Election Fund 2500000.00
STk Aol Tt Wy R¥¢uR¥ 0o | | | Century Celebration Fund 75148514.00
e fredt 400000 oo | | | Charity Fund 2500000.00
T Y408 3¥LY 00 Total :- 450734485.00
TRTeseh S ATl geieT auid & 398 ¥ | | | Remaining balance of Next Year 371.14
Wisaerd uaftd oA (CRAR) - Capital Adequacy :

NN TSRO AT FEhR ST S
FEIATE SIRGH Tehiel arTd 2RI Reree st
i SSATeAT T THTUTTT - TR ke 3T THR
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R¥.£2 % T T 3L, ATTE ek 3TIfefeh Gheerdia o1
T T T TR,
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%% FiTeTeaT 3.
eI ddISl:-

T SR HRT T STHEE Sl ATEehiT
STHIT Sa JREvATeAT TS ISR YoMt hrf-aid
el .

<D

Like commercial banks, the urban co-operative banks
are to incur the risk in the banking business and hence
RBI has imposed criteria of CRAR. The standard CRAR
required is atleast 9%. But our bank has maintained
the CRAR at 24.81%. This fact shows the bank is in
financial sound position.

Meetings of the Board of Directors:

During the report year total 37 meeting of board of
Directors and 62 meetings of the committees were held,
and Board of Management meeting held are 19

Modern Technology:

Bank has started core banking system to make
available better banking service in the current
competition in financial transition.
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Thanks:

I thanks on behalf of Board of directors to the members,
Depositors, in giving co - operation to us in the progress
of bank, as well as I am congratulating the employees
of the bank. I am specially thankful on behalf of Board
of directors for giving proper guidance in the progress
of bank to Honorable RBI, Central Registrar for Co-
operation, New Delhi, Statutory Auditors and Legal
Advisors on time to time

Jay Bharat ! Jay Maharashtra!!  Jay Sahakar !!!

On behalf of Board of Directors

(Vasant Sambhajirao Nagde)
Chairman
Janata Sahakari Bank Limited,
Dharashiv.
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AS ON 315" MARCH 2025
fTT 39 /03 /3024 R THT - AT TP

Expenditure (=) SCHEDULE 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
I |Income (ST=)
Interest earned (frTeiel wToT) 13 2,11,28,37,973.76 | 20,37,262,655.77
Other Income (3aR IT=T ) 14 12,80,26,019.42 7,06,10,682.13
Total (ggur) 2,24,08,63,993.18 | 2,10,78,73,337.90
II | Expenditure (@)
Interest Expended (39t @ safa’iat &arer) 15 1,02,98,47,548.83 | 1,04,07,22,323.62
Operating Expenses (aRererT @) 16 48,96,83,829.99 52,44,61,919.71
Provision and Contingencies (a=gg ) 17 27,05,98,610.00 15,81,41,715.00
Total (ggur) 1,79,01,29,988.82 | 1,72,33,25,958.33
III | Profit/Loss (7w1/der)
Net Profit for the year 45,07,34,004.36 38,45,47,379.57
(asf 3re= feeass =)
Profit brought forward 851.78 768.46
(arier autar fereere )
Total (ggor) 45,07,34,856.14 38,45,48,148.03
IV | Appropriations (T arevft)
Transfer to Statutory Reserves(imeiat) 13,45,91,851.81
Transfer to Other Reserves (3aR feft) 18,99,55,444.44
Transfer to Government/Proposed 6,00,00,000.00
Dividend (amiy aRqg)
Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve
(Werdta T i wof fef)
Balance C/F to balance sheet 45,07,34,856.14 851.78
(féreere =T dTdeRT o)

*Appropriation is subject to AGM approval.* (afte e arevit AGM s s )
Significant Accounting policies and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement, The Schedules referred to the
above are integral part of the Financial Statements. (St 7 uRfired aradarar sy wrT 3med. )

Chief Officer

Director

General Manager

Place : Solapur
Date : 02.05.2025

Director Vice - Chairman

Chief Executive Officer

Chairman

As per our Report of Even date
For Dhanraj Nogaja & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 122617W

CA. Dhanraj Nogaja
Partner
M.No.: 112163
UDIN : 25112163BMISZD9093
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH 2025
11 39-03-302Y4 WA ATREE TTH

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES SCHEDULES | 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
(syiearer arfor <or) (aRRM)

1 |CAPITAL (TGt 9TT- Wisad) 1 79,68,49,200.00 75,14,66,300.00

2 | RESERVES AND SURPLUS (ff) 2 4,93,84,45,243.81 4,56,98,42,409.04

3 | DEPOSITS (a4t) 3 18,76,65,98,596.33 18,55,15,61,731.06

4 | BORROWINGS (amester @of) 4 0.00 0.00

5 | OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE

(as per contra ) (eifer et 1.50.90.07.548.74 1,46,68,93,174.96
6 |OTHER LIABILITIES AND 5 62,24,27,406.57 59,89,01,995.43
PROVISIONS (3= 30 axqg)
7 |PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 45,07,34,856.14 38,45,48,148.03
(7t / direr)
TOTAL (vgor) 27,08,40,62,851.59 |  26,32,32,13,758.52
Chief Officer General Manager Chief Executive Officer
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315" MARCH 2025
TP 39-03-302Y4 WA ATREE TIF

ASSETS & PROPERTIES (siusfta3vr) | SCHEDULES 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
(aRferse)

1 | CASH AND BALANCES WITH RBI 6 15,30,24,897.00 18,22,29,724.00
(= g RBI #<er dobciet fRreeras)

2 | BALANCE WITH BANKS 7 3,86,81,53,912.01 4,10,07,32,240.68
(Fprhiet fareeras)

3 | INVESTMENTS (fcavs) 8 8,30,08,73,111.00 8,08,99,12,200.00

4 | ADVANCES (@) 9 12,70,10,86,750.01 | 11,75,26,87,587.78

5 | OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE 1,50,90,07,548.74 1,46,68,93,174.96
( AS PER CONTRA) (ercie aar )

6 | FIXED ASSETS (srer=m) 10 8,50,55,693.09 10,51,82,858.09

7 | OTHER ASSETS (zax o) 11 46,68,60,939.74 62,55,75,973.01
GRAND TOTAL (ggvr) 27,08,40,62,851.59 | 26,32,32,13,758.52

8 | CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 12 37,82,77,544.73 72,50,35,595.56

(Frvre <oft 7 T1R)

Significant Accounting policies and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statement, The Schedules referred to the above are integral part

of the Financial Statement. (SURIT TS TR ATSTITAT AU WTT 31MT)

Director Director Vice - Chairman

Place : Solapur
Date : 02.05.2025

Chairman

As per our Report of Even date
For Dhanraj Nogaja & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 122617W

CA. Dhanraj Nogaja
Partner
M.No.: 112163
UDIN : 25112163BMISZD9093
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~we\Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd: Dharashiv

The Schedules forming part of Financial Statement SuRih aie T TRRTE ardaraT vy 9

SCHEDULE (aRfRrea )

SCHEDULE -1 CAPITAL (¥rT-9isad )

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

Authorised Share Capital (arférpa W wisae) 1000000000.001 1000000000.00
20,00,000 Shares of Rs. 500 Each (it 471 %. 400 & 20,00, 000 913RH)
Issued, Subscribed & Paid up Capital ( a¥fet YTT- visdd) 796849200.00f 751466300.00
796849200.00f 751466300.00
Individual (3Te<i® ) 796849200.00 751466300.00
Others (zaR) - -
TOTAL (uavur) 796849200.00) 751466300.00
SCHEDULE -2 Reserves and Surplus (f5)

2.01 |Reserve Fund(Irdiq fieht)

Opening Balance (yR¥i% fRree®)

869180733.66

851280294.12

Additions during the year (afRTE WR)

105388957.53

17900439.54

Deductions during the year (a¥*R a=imac)

Closing Balance (sifem foreea)

974569691.19

869180733.66

2.02 [Additional Reserve Fund (3i1faRss i feft)

Opening Balance (3Rl férea®) 7316036.82 210429.00
Additions during the year (ahrR W} ) 38454814.80 7105607.82
Deductions during the year(adwR1a asimac) - -
Closing Balance (3iftr freer®) 45770851.62 7316036.82
2.03 [Investment Fluctuation Fund (aave gesar el )
Opening Balance (a=i® fireas) 266054000.00] 260000000.00
Additions during the year(afRma W= ) 10000000.00 6054000.00
Deductions during the year(ad R asimac) - -
Closing Balance (3iftr fRreei®) 276054000.00| 266054000.00
2.04 |Income Tax Special Fund (fa9\s 3me= fAeft)
Opening Balance (a=fie freers) - -
Additions during the year(afRma @R ) - -
Deductions during the year(af R asimac) - -
Closing Balance (3ife fareers) - -
2.05 [Dividend Equilization Fund (ameier wiexor feft)
Opening Balance (yR¥i% fRreei®) 1463207.56 42086.00
Additions during the year(afwRma @R ) 7690962.96 1421121.56
Deductions during the year(afsRTa asimac) 9154170.52 -
Closing Balance (3ife forees) - 1463207.56
2.06 [Building Fund (za=a fef)
Opening Balance (yR¥i% freei®) 10000000.00 -
Additions during the year(afwRma ¥R ) 60000000.00 10000000.00
Deductions during the year(afsRra asimac) - -
Closing Balance (3ife fRreers) 70000000.00 10000000.00
2.07 |Election Fund (fFasv fef)
Opening Balance (sl féree®) - -
Additions during the year(afsRma ¥R ) 2500000.00 -
Deductions during the year(afwRra asimac) B -
Closing Balance (3ife fRreers) 2500000.00 -
2.08 |National Calamaties Fund (Rr¢ia sise feft)
Opening Balance (sl férec®) - -
Additions during the year (afRma R ) 1100000.00 -
Deductions during the year (a1 geimac) --- ---
Closing Balance (3iftr fareera) 1100000.00 ---

(90 )
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The Schedules forming part of Financial Statement SuwRiw a¥ter T aRFE aradaran sifrrea v

As on 31-03-2025

Ason 31-03-2024

2.09

Core Banking Fund(@13r 3T feft)

Opening Balance (3Rt freer)

Additions during the year (a9 wR )

25000000.00

Deductions during the year (g¥uRie geimac)

Closing Balance (3iftm fareea)

25000000.00

2.10

Century Celebration Fund (e/a% wgima freft)

Opening Balance (s free)

Additions during the year(adu=ra wR )

2519000.00

Deductions during the year(afRra asirac)

Closing Balance (3ife fireera)

2519000.00

2.11

Charity Fund(smfery freft)

Opening Balance (& fireeras)

Additions during the year(ad=ma ¥R )

1100000.00

Deductions during the year(afwrd gsira<)

Closing Balance (3ife fireere)

1100000.00

2.12

Contingent Liabilities Fund (sfie  fef)

Opening Balance (s firee®)

Additions during the year(adu=ra wR )

20000000.00

Deductions during the year(afRra asirac)

Closing Balance (3ifem firecra)

20000000.00

2.13

Odcc Bank & Sdic Bank Shares Dep. Fund (ODCC/ SDIC We@R dareiter Svare ey freft)

Opening Balance (& fireeras)

600000.00

750100.00

Additions during the year(ad=ma ¥R )

Deductions during the year(a$wrd gsira<)

150100.00

Closing Balance (3ife fireere)

600000.00

600000.00

2.14

Investment Depreciation Reserve (Iave aarT feft)

Opening Balance (s free®)

415150100.00

415000000.00

Additions during the year(ad=ma wR )

150100.00

Deductions during the year(afRra asirac)

Closing Balance (sifer fareera)

415150100.00

415150100.00

2.15

Bad And Doubtful Fund (serfa g géta &t felt)

Opening Balance (& fireeras)

3000000000.00

2965243800.00

Additions during the year (a4 ¥R )

100000000.00

34756200.00

Deductions during the year(a$ i gsira<)

Closing Balance (siftr farecra)

3100000000.00

3000000000.00

2.16

Amount Receivable GOI Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt
Relief Scheme 2008 Fund (GOI &} woiameh s=arT freht)

Opening Balance (sR+i& fireer)

78331.00

78331.00

Additions during the year (a4 ¥R )

Deductions during the year(qRrd girac)

Closing Balance (sifer foreera)

78331.00

78331.00
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As on31-03-2025

Ason 31-03-2024

2.17

Retired Staff - Seva Paritoshak Fund -
Aarf~iged FHAR AararRare e

Opening Balance (Ir+ie fareets )

Additions during the year (auRrd %) )

56574833.00

Deductions during the year (a¥¥Rrd girac)

52571563.00

Closing Balance (3ifem foreer)

4003270.00

4938445243.81

4569842409.04

The Schedules forming part of Financial Statement SuRIh aie 9 TRITE aresaaTen SifarvTeg v

SCHEDULE -3 DEPOSITS (3¢ )
A I) Demand deposits
(i) From banks (d%®gA) — —
(ii) From others(geRize) 1289217321.08|  1434163219.32
II) Savings Bank Deposits --- ---
(i) From banks (S¥@gm) --- ---
(ii) From others(ga=iag) 4100010977.41 4050675921.24
[1I) Term Deposits
(i) From banks (S%e@sr) --- ---
(ii) From others(ga=iasgs) 13377370297.84 13066722590.50
Total (I, 11 and IIT) (vgor I, 11 amfer 11T ) 18766598596.33|  18551561731.06
B  |Additional Information (arfafRe wrfeeit )
(i) Deposits of branches in India (¥rarfe emaizar 34t ) 18766598596.33|  18551561731.06
(ii) Deposits of branches outside India (¥RaraTe¥ier emaizan 34t) - -
Total (I and IT) ggur (I & II) 18766598596.33| 18551561731.06
SCHEDULE -4 BORROWINGS (arter i )
I Borrowings in India (¥R dmeg ddcien &) 0.00 0.00
(a) Reserve Bank of India (wRea Rercg ) 0.00 0.00
(b) Other banks(gaR dr1) 0.00 0.00
(c) Other institutions and agencies (3o e i Tor=it ) 0.00 0.00
IT |Borrowings outside India (¥RATaTeR Jeprag Heeiet dof) 0.00 0.00
Total (I and II) (ggor [ amfor 11 ) 0.00 0.00
Secured borrowings included in I and II above
SCHEDULE -5 OTHER LIABILITIES AND
PROVISIONS (geR 20 arifer arvefe )
I Bills payable(3a fet ) 1213497.00 1336221.00
I |Inter-office adjustment (net) (emaTcrfa FHREGH)( 7T ) 5539019.00 21774446.00
III  |Interest accrued (37 =am) 361843478.45 345947820.45
IV |Others (including provisions) (3R TRgeIwg ) 208831412.12 189843507.98
V' [Standard Assets Provision (S @i aRqs ) 45000000.00 40000000.00
Total (I, IL, ITT, and IV) (wgur I, I1, [IT anfer IV) 622427406.57 598901995.43

(93
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SCHEDULE -6 Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of

India (37 3nfd1 Rreets Rered I s 3 )

As on 31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

I Cash in hand (including foreign currency) (graradie =@ v&4) 153024897.00 182229724.00
1 Balancgs with Reserve Bank of India
(Rercé J sttt ST Rieas)
(a) in Current Account (=g & ) 0.00 0.00
(b) in Other Accounts (3R WAHEY) 0.00 0.00
Total (I and IT) (veur I amfor I1) 153024897.00 182229724.00
SCHEDULE -7 Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short
Notice (Saiciter Rieere diet AT 2Mid AfeAwE)
I In India (¥Rard)
(i) Balances with banks (F@mefte firee® )
(a) in Current Accounts (a7 @ra™ed ) 1202753912.01 1060532240.68
(b) in Other Deposit Accounts (3R 37 @A™ ) 2665400000.00[ 3040200000.00
(ii) Money at call and short notice (@7 7=t g 21ic AERT )
(a) with banks (@)
(b) with other institutions (3a= &) -——-- ———-
Total (I and IT) (vgor I v IT) 3868153912.01|  4100732240.68
II  |Outside India(¥RaramR) - -
Total (I and IT) (gt I 3mfer IT) 3868153912.01| 4100732240.68
SCHEDULE -8 Investments (Teavye )
I Investments in India (YA Jaav )
(i) Government Securities (PRI ) 8296273111.00 8085312200.00
(ii) Other approved securities (3R HoR I ) - -
(iii) Shares (913rf) 4600000.00 4600000.00
(iv) Debentures and Bonds (fs=rf anfor atvewr) — —
(v) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures L L
(e Hu=a1 3T T s SUhH )
(vi) Others (to be specified) (3R (fFifd FRvammd! ) — —
Total (vgor) 8300873111.00 8089912200.00
II  |Investments outside India in (WRdTETR Jaavs ) 0.00 0.00
() Government securities (including local authorities) 0.00 0.00
(¥R I (T wrfieRong )
(ii) Subsidiaries and / or joint ventures abroad 0.00 0.00
(TR e WerRaw fhar ww SushH )
(iii) Others investments (to be specified) 0.00 0.00
(R vy (e Fvoammdt )
Total (gvgur) 8300873111.00 8089912200.00
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SCHEDULE -9 Advances (&5 ) As on 31-03-2025 [As on 31-03-2024
A (i) Bills purchased and discounted (diew) 606178.00 698802.00
gi)ﬂ aC?%s;l crcedits, ova’_“fer(;rafts and loans repayable on demand 6155188830.98| 5995544836.93
(iii) Term loans (¥acft &t ) 6545291741.03| 5756443948.85
Total (ggor) 12701086750.01| 11752687587.78
B Additional Information (arfafRe =nfeeft )
(i) Secured by tangible assets (FRfére TRUT ot ) 12642648709.98| 11662841664.18
(ii) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees
(¥% /F=rt HigR WRIAE Pt )
(iti) Unsecured Loans (3rgRfarm @t ) 58438040.03 89845923.60
Total (ggur) 12701086750.01| 11752687587.78
C.1 |Advances in India (smerma gamaiarfa aRarwda @ ) ()
(i)Priority Sectors (smen=2 &) 10311718000.00|  9838268587.78
(ii)Public Sector (wrdsifa &)
(iii)Banks (¥@r) - -
(iv)Others (3R) 2389368750.01|  1914419000.00
Total (ggor) 12701086750.01| 11752687587.78
CII |Advances outside India (WRaT aTetet Poi)
(i)Due from banks (§@idsd 31) ---- ----
(ii)Due from others (3aRiag 37 ) - o
Total (Tgur)
Total (CI and CII) (ggur CI amfer CII) 12701086750.01| 11752687587.78
SCHEDULE -10 Fixed Assets (Arerer )
I Premises (39R« )
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 64656474.95|  81588422.95
(mfier ¥ 39 w7 SRt e )
Additions during the year (T9:R1T *R) ---- ----
Deductions during the year (a9R1d aomae) -3497308.00
Depreciation to date (3merofd sRIRT) -13265240.00]  -13434640.00
At cost as on 31st March of the Current year 51391234.95| 64656474.95
(areqay 39 AT IR fobwrat )
I |Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)
(SR Arerca BivteR 31T fheaswg )
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 40526383.14 51305165.72
(wrfter a¥f 39 5T araRe fiber )
Additions during the year (TfRITWR) 812102.00 406548.00
Deductions during the year (qRmd awiac) ---- -161264.00
Depreciation to date (3TeToicrT &RIRT ) -7674027.00|  -11024066.58
At cost as on 31 March of the Current year (=rea¥ 3 99T srerte i) 33664458.14|  40526383.14
Total (I and II) (vgor I amfor I1) 85055693.09| 105182858.09

(9%
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SCHEDULE -11 Other Assets (3R drercan)

As on31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

[

Inter-office adjustments (net) (e WG (J€)

I

Interest accrued (3ot =amer )

216606332.50

227446312.92

I1I

Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source
(ST ¥R IR /TR R IolTae )

116600000.00

IV

Stationery and stamps (¥Rt 3fdT )

2205316.33

3365973.18

\

Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
(R 3fT wrerear (NBA)

202687364.00

258764686.00

VI

Court Decree Amount Receivable

Pleiear FVRIMAR fevarea veq

24730171.00

VII

Others (3®)

20631755.91

19399000.91

Total (LILIILIV,V, VI and VI) (vgw LILIILIV,V, VI anfir VII)

466860939.74

625575973.01

SCHEDULE -12 Contingent Liabilities (wrea <uft)

I

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts
(TPt 31 Fof 78U PR ATE)

I

Liability for partly paid investments( 3fer: 7 T[Tt i)

III

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts
(T RIS TeRTAT BI~cderedl PRI SR )

IV

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents (In India)

(s adiF feh i) (F@ T~ )

338641158.00

687195165.00

A

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations
(T, A92f= 3mfdr STl )

VI

Other items for which the bank is contingently liable (DEA
Fund) (3= s1f¥fd (DEA Fund)

39636386.73

37840430.56

Total (LILIILIV,Vand VI) (vgor LILIILIV,V anfer VI)

378277544.73

725035595.56

SCHEDULE -13 Interest Earned (frreret 3= )

I

Interest/discount on advances/bills (Foriasier @mer Sca=)

1377875308.09

1295064863.67

II

Income on investments (Jauehi faTeret Seas )

501232481.67

546540942.10

11

Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other

inter-bank funds (smRdtema 3icR % 3R fereiel @ )

233730184.00

195656850.00

IV

Others (3eR)

Total (LILIII and IV) (ggur LILIII amfor IV )

2112837973.76

2037262655.77

SCHEDULE -14 Other Income (3R S+ )

I Commission, exchange and brokerage (#ffer) 1690937.55 1793620.35
II  |Profit on sale of investments (Jeauye fash TagRie 70T ) 19039150.00 36940750.00
Less: Loss on sale of investments (Jaau® sk @RI drer ) 0.00 -4360000.00
III  [Profit on revaluation of investments (}dau[e JaHeaid-Tate 7T ) 0.00 —
Less: Loss on revaluation of investments (qdau[e qreaia-asiat drer) 0.00 -
IV |Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets 34603963.58 2774748.00

(o=, FARc 3NfOT SR Aot fsh AR A6 )

Less: Loss on sale of land buildings and other assets

(ot : FHIF 3ARG 9 3oR Ao fsh et Jear )

0.00

A
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As on31-03-2025

As on 31-03-2024

V  |Profit on exchange transactions (fafa sragRiter 7wT) 0.00 -
Less: Loss on exchange transactions (fafsa @ragrdie drer ) 0.00 -

VI |Income earned by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/com- 0.00
panies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India (39 &u=ar / Hu=aigR -—--
arier I AT URIT/ IR ¥gzh SUhH)

VII [Miscellaneous Income (3R S ) 72691968.29 33461563.78
Total (LILIILIV,V,VI and VII) (wgur LILIILIV,V,VI anfér VII ) 128026019.42 70610682.13

Note: Under items II to V loss figures shall be shown in brackets &1q 3mres [1 @ V 3icrid Jawa SIS $HHTd SrEaet S

SCHEDULE -15 Interest Expended (&< @« )

I Interest on deposits (St ferer wama) 1029847548.83 1040722323.62

I |Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-bank borrowings 0.00 L
(STREYIT / 3TTaR 9 Poiiaxter <o)

I  |Others (3R) 0.00 -
Total (IIT and IIT) (ggor 111 amfor I11) 1029847548.83( 1040722323.62

SCHEDULE -16 Operating Expenses (5 @ )

I Payments to and provisions for employees (@Rt TR g w7t 37fT 353937167.25| 283831212.00

g T )

II

Rent taxes and lighting (TS &< amfdT fearawdt )

14332731.31

11611265.12

III [Printing and stationery (®urg amfr werre ) 1870642.46 1488321.33
IV |Advertisement and publicity (e snfer sfrest ) 1490640.00 811940.00
V  |Depreciation on bank’s property (d&eam aremiasiet 99RT ) 20669487.00 24458706.58
VI  [Director’s fees allowances and expenses(HaTee #s@ da& el 3.99) 2796534.45 1453979.82
VII |Auditors’ fees and expenses (including br. auditors) 6177491.00 7294859.00
(SrETTRterT T oTRET TR &g )
VIII |Law charges (Frfaead dea 6 ) 2879920.00 1309115.00
IX |Postages Telegrams Telephones etc. (cure efermm ¢fermpia 3.) 955533.19 773064.00
X  |Repairs and maintenance (&t 30T S@wTe) 4035353.23 4607860.75
XI  |Insurance (famT) 588468.00 503511.00
XII |Other expenditure (fr@is @) 25575297.10| 130452575.11
XIII |Deposit Expesnes (3@ @ ) 54374565.00 55865510.00
Total I to XIII (ggor I & XIII) 489683829.99| 524461919.71
SCHEDULE -17 Provisions and Contingencies (T=qa 3T siureaar )
I Provisions & Contingencies (aRgat 3T Hyrear )
Bad and Doubtful Expenses (fierfta a gl @i feft ) 100000000.00 34756200.00
Investment Depreciation Expences (Jdav swrT freft ) 5000000.00 ----
105000000.00 34756200.00
II [Income Tax Expences (3max @9 )
Income Tax Expences Current Year (a7e aufcier sme @ ) 165598610.00| 123385515.00
Income Tax Expences Earlier year (arfie aufciter s &= wd ) - -
165598610.00| 123385515.00
Total (T ) 270598610.00f 158141715.00

(9% )
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Indirect Method)
For the year ended on 31st March 2025

31-03-2025 31-03-2024
A |Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit as per Profit and Loss A/c 450734856.14 | 384547379.57
Depreciation 20669487.00 24458706.58
Bad and Doubtful Expenses -100000000.00 34756200.00
Standard Provisions 5000000.00 ——--
Investment Depreciation Expences 0.00 0.00
Other provisions 0.00 0.00
Income Tax Expences 7000000.00 123385515.00
Profit on Sale of Assets -34603963.58 -2774748.00
Working Capital Adjustments
(Increase)/Decrease in Invstments -210960911.00 | 668219900.00
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances -948399162.23 | -921985046.28
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 158715033.27 57352596.74
(Increase)/Decrease in Deposit from Customers 215036865.27 | 279319291.86
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Liabilities -34694483.61 | -75011726.52
Cash Generated from Operations -471502278.74 | 572268068.95
Income Tax Expences -165598610.00 | -123385515.00
Cash Generated from Operating Activities -637100888.74 | 448882553.95
B |Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets -812102.00 -3252024.00
Cash Generated from Investing Activities -812102.00 -3252024.00
C Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Share Capital Collected 45382900.00 | 221016975.00
Share Capital Repaid -37855900.00 | -186354175.00
General reserve 368602834.77 130604975.96
Dividend Paid 0.00 0.00
Cash Generated from Financing Activities 376129834.77 | 165267775.96
D [Net Increase in cash and Cash Equivalents -261783155.97 | 610898305.91
E |Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of Year 4282961965.00 [3672063659.07
F |Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of Year 4021178809.01 |4282961964.98
Cash and Cash Equivalents 153024897.00 182229724.00
Cash in Hand and Bank Balance 3868153912.01 | 4100732240.68
Balance with Other Banks 4021178809.01 |4282961964.68

The above cash flow statement has been complied from and is based on the balance sheet as at March 31 of 2025 & 2024. and the related profit
and loss statement for the year ended on that date. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as setout in AS-03
on cash flow as given by ICAI

Chief Officer ~ General Manager  Chief Executive Officer As per our Report of Even date
For Dhanraj Nogaja & Associates
Director Director Vice - Chairman Chairman Chartered Accountants

FRN 122617W
CA. Dhanraj Nogaja
Partner M.No.: 112163
UDIN: 25112163BMISZD9093

Date : 02.05.2025
Place : Solapur




—we\Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd; Dharashiv,
Multistate Co-Op. Bank

-81th Annual Report 2024-25-

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025
1. Summary of significant accounting policies:
1.1 Basis for preparation :

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared and presented in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these financial statements
as stipulated under the Reserve Bank of India (Financial Statements - Presentation and Disclosures)
Directions 2021,(updated as on April 01, 2025) to comply in all material respects with the accounting
standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable,
applicable statutory provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Cooperative
Societies) & Multi State Co-operative Societies Act2002, Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002,
circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time and current
practices prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India. The financial statements have been
prepared following the going concern concept on the accrual basis under the historical cost convention.
The accounting policies adopted in the current year are consistent with those of previous year except
otherwise specified.

1.2 Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

1.3  Advances and Provisioning:

a. The classification of advances into Standard, Substandard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as
provisioning on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at on an
on-goingbasis in accordance with the Income Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

b. The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed as
“Overdue Interest Reserve” as per RBI directives.

c. In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are made on following
categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines,

Category Provision (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural & SME Sectors 0.25 %
Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %
Commercial & real estate loans-residential housing 0.75 %
Other standard advances 0.40 %
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1.4 Cont1ngenc1es & Events Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date (AS - 4):

Events occurring after the balance sheet date are those significant events, both favorable and
unfavorable, that occur between the balance sheet date and the date on which the financial statements
are approved by the Board of Directors.

1.5  Net Profit or Loss for the period, Prior period items and changes in Accounting Policies
(AS - 5):

During the year, there were no material prior period income / expenditure items. There is no
change in the Significant Accounting Policies adopted during the year ended March 31, 2025 as
compared to those followed in the previous financial year 2023-24. There are no extraordinary items be
disclosed in the statement of profit and loss as a part of net profit or loss for the period.

1.6 Revenue recognition (AS- 9):
Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except following:

a. Interest and other income on Advances classified as ‘non-performing assets’ is recognized to the
extent realized, as per the directive issued by the RBI. Unrealized interest on non-performing ad
vances is shown under ‘Overdue Interest Reserve’ and as ‘Interest Receivable’ on liability side and
asset side respectively.

b. Commission and Exchange are fully recognized as income on realization.

c.  Commission, exchange, locker rent, processing fees, insurance commission, dividends on share
of co-operative institutions and mutual fund are accounted on receipts basis.

d. Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is established.
e.  The interest on advances is recognized as per RBI directives.

f.  Interest on Government Securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognized
on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

g. Interest on fixed income securities and fixed deposits with banks is recognized on accrual
basis in case it is serviced regularly.

h.  Profit on trading of governments securities /mutual fund in liquid cash plan is
accounted for on receipts basis (The bank had not made any transactions in the
current Financial Year 2024-25).

1.7  The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates (AS - 11):
Bank has no foreign branches. There are no foreign exchange transactions made by the bank.
1.8  Property, Plant & Equipment:

a. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)other than premises of the merged Bank are stated in
Balance Sheet at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost
comprises the purchase price including non-refundable purchase taxes and any cost attributable for
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use after deducting trade discount and
rebates. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put to use is capitalized, only when it increases
the future benefit/ functioning capability from / of such assets.

<1
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b. Revaluation of premises are not done by the bank

c. Premises are depreciated over the residual life of premises not exceeding 60 years. Accordingly, the
Bank has a policy of assessing the residual life of premises periodically to present the realistic value
of premises from time to time.

d. Subsequent costs are included in carrying amount of asset or recognized as separate asset, as
appropriate only when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with the item will flow
to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably.

1.9 Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

a. Deprecation on fixed assets is calculated on straight line method. Deprecation on premises is cal
culated considering the remaining useful life of the said premises.

b. Deprecation on fixed assets is charged at the rates considering appropriate by the management. The
rate of deprecation is as under:

Particular Method of Deprecation |Rate of Deprecation
Building, Premises Straight Line 10%
Solar System Straight Line 5%
Vehicles Straight Line 30%
Computers Hardware Software Straight Line 33.33%
Wooden items Straight Line 10%
Iron & Steel Items Straight Line 5%
Electronic & Electric Items Straight Line 30%
Plastic Items Straight Line 25%
Glass Items Straight Line 25%
Library Straight Line 10%

c. Deprecation on assets purchased or sold during the year is charged on the basis of number of days
used.

d. An item of PPE is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of PPE is determined as difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and is recognized in profit and loss.

e. Capital expenditure on leasehold land & building is amortized over a period of 10 years.
f. Stamp duty and registration charges on leasehold premises are amortize over the period of lease.

g. The items of PPE whose written down value has become NIL due to charge of depreciation over the
years are stated at nominal value of Rs. 1/- to facilitate their identification.

1.10 PPEs are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for impairment. If any indication exists, the bank
estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. An asset’s recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s
net selling price and its value in use. If, such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is considered as
an impairment loss and is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account

(30)
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1.12

Accounting for Investments (AS - 13):

Investments are classified into “Held to Maturity” (HTM) and “Available for Sale” (AFS) categories
in accordance with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Classification and Valuation of
Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks.

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance sheet, Investments have been classified under
following groups as- Government Securities, Other approved securities, Shares, Bonds of PSU and
Others (Non-convertible debentures, Mutual Funds and Security Receipts).

Investments under HTM category are carried at Acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the
investments under this category is amortized over the residual life of the security as per guidelines
of RBI and Policy adopted by Bank.

Transfers from/to HTM category are done once in a year preferably at the beginning of the year, at
acquisition cost or book value or market value on the date of transfer, whichever is least and scrip-wise
depreciation, if any, is debited to Profit and Loss account and appreciation, if any, is ignored.

Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value.
Net depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

In case of shares, bonds & other investments, the scrip-wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of
government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the prices periodically
declared by PDALI jointly with FIMMDA/FBIL. In case of unquoted government securities, market
price or fair value is determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA/FBIL. Net appreciation/
depreciation are aggregated for each class of securities and net depreciation in aggregate for each
category, if any, is charged to Profit and Loss account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

Market values of mutual funds are determined on the basis of NAV as on 31st March declared as per
guidelines issued by AMFI.

The securities sold and purchased under Repo/Reverse Repo are accounted based on Guidelines
issued by Reserve Bank of India. Securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright sale/
purchase transactions and such movement of securities is reflected using the Repo/ Reverse Repo
Accounts and contra entries. The above entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and
revenue are accounted as interest expenditure/ income, as the case may be.

Broken period interest on investments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission, stamp
duty etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

Shares of co-operatives societies, investment in mutual fund liquid cash plan and fixed deposits with
banks are held at cost.

Employee Benefits (AS- 15):

Short-term employee benefits, such as wages, salaries and social security contributions (e.g.,
contribution to an insurance company by an employer to pay for medical care of its employees),
paid annual leave, profit-sharing and bonuses (if payable within twelve months of the end of the
period) and non-monetary benefits (such as medical care, housing, cars and free or subsidized
goods or services) for current employees. Expenses of these types of expenses are debited to profit
and loss yearly.

The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund are a defined contribution scheme. The

(9
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1.13

contributions to the provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for the year when the
contributions are due.

Encashment of accumulated leaves is a defined benefit plan. The Bank does not measure the
expected cost of such absences as an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entitlement that has accumulated at the Balance sheet date.

The Bank operates defined benefit plan for its employees, viz. gratuity liability. The Bank has
obtained Group Gratuity Policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for gratuity
paymentsto employees at the time of retirement as per the Gratuity Act, 1972. The premium is
accounted on cash basis.

Segment Reporting (AS - 17):
In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under:

Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments, profit/loss on
foreign exchange transactions, equities and money market operations. The expenses of this segment
consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from external sources as well as internal sources
and depreciation/amortization of premium on Held to Maturity category investments.

Other Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury operations.

c. The bank’s principal business activity falls within a single primary business segment Viz. banking.

1.14

1.15

1.16

Thus, as required by AS-17 on segment reporting, issued by the institute of chartered account on
India, bank has not done segmental reporting.

Lease payment (AS - 19):
Assets acquired under finance lease- At the inception of Finance Lease, the Leased Asset and

liability for the future lease payments is recognized at an amount equal to the fair value or the
present value of the minimum lease payments whichever is less.

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Earnings per share (AS - 20):

. Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax attributable

to equity shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are calculated by
aggregating the equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the number of
shares surrendered / forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting factor,
which is the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number
of days during the year.

Taxes on Income (AS - 22):

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis
of estimated taxable income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961

()
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1.17

1.18

1.19

and rules framed thereunder.

Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for
earlier year. Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assets can be realized.

. Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management’s judgments as

to whether the realization is reasonably certain.

Deferred tax assets should be recognized only to the extent that there is virtual certainty
supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized. In banking industry Deferred tax Assets are materially
created on Account of provisioning norms of RBI and it is past experience shows that there are no
possibilities of reversal. Therefore,bank has not recognized the deferred tax assets.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS - 29):

A provision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of
which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance sheet date. These
are reviewed at each Balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Accounting of Goods and Services Tax:

Goods and Service Tax Collected on Income Account is accounted as a part of Income
under same head and GST paid to Vendor is accounted Expenses under the same head of Expense.
The input Tax Credit component of capital assets is booked as cost of Asset. The Net GST Liability
paid in cash or payable in cash is debited to profit and loss account.

Deposits for utilities:

Deposits for services like telephone, electricity etc. paid to concerned authorities are
charged off as expenditure in the year in which the relevant service connection is installed.

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025:

2.1 Employee Benefit Expenses recognised in Profit and Loss account(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Short Term Benefit-

In the form of Salary, TA and other benefits 30.75 23.81
Long Term Benefit-

Premium for Gratuity Scheme paid 2.54 2.54
Provident Fund Contribution 2.10 2.03
Total 35.39 28.38
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2.2 Related party disclosure:

The Bank is Co-operative society under the Multi-state Co-operative Societies Act, 2002

and there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting Standard-18, issued

by ICAI other than Key Management personnel, viz. Dr. Sanjay S. Ghodke is Chief Executive
Officer (CEO) of the Bank in the EY. 2024-25.

2.3 Lease rent payable:

The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-19 is given as under: (Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars FY 2024-25| FY 2023-24
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year:

- Not later than one year 0.81 0.80
- Later than one year and not later than five years 8.58 3.25
- Later than five years 6.07 5.75
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the Profit and 0.81 0.68

Loss Account for the year.

Total of future minimum lease sub-lease payment expected to be - -

received undernon-cancellable sub-lease

Sub-lease paymentsrecognized in the Profit and Loss Account for - -

the year

2.4 Impairment of Assets:
There is no indication of any material impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the Bank and
as such no provision under Accounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAI is required.

2.5 Contingent Liabilities:
a.All letters of credit/guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place.
The liability thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising
demand by concerned parties and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by
margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The quantum of contingent liabilities in respect
of Bank Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward Contracts etc. as per Schedule “N” of the Balance
sheet are as under: (Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts - -

Liability for partly paid investments - -

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts - -

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

(a) In India 33.86 68.72

(b) Outside India - -
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations - -
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 3.96 3.78
Total 37.82 72.50

(%)
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b. Details of amount transferred to The Depositor Education Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):
The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the movement in amount

transferred to the Fund: (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars FY.2024-25 FY.2023-24
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 3.78 3.55
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 0.18 0.23
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.00 0.00
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 3.96 3.78

c. Claims against Bank not acknowledged as debts:
This includes liability on account of Income Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax and
other legal cases filed against the Bank. The Bank is a party to various legal proceedings
in the normal course of business and has preferred appeals with the appropriate appellate

authorities. These are categorized as follows: (Amount in Rs. crore)
Sr. No Particulars F.Y.2024-25 F.Y.2023-24
1 Income Tax - -
2 Service Tax - -
3 Goods and Service Tax |- -
4 Legal Cases - -

2.6 Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006:

Bank as a process obtains information from suppliers/ service providers covered under Micro,
Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, regarding filing of necessary memorandum
with the appropriate authority. Accordingly, no delay has been noted and no interest is payable
under the said Act.

3. Disclosure as per RBI master direction DOR.ACC. REC. NO. 45/ 21.04.018 / 2021-22 Last
Updated on April 01, 2025.

3.1 Regulatory Capital: - Composition of Regulatory capital (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24

Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 233.79 202.40
Other Tier-I Capital 0.00 0.00
Tier-I Capital (i + ii) 233.79 202.40
Tier-II Capital 32.11 30.60
Total Capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 265.90 233.01
Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 1071.94 1031.89
Paid-up share Capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs
Tier-1 Ratio (Tier-I Capital as a % of RWAs) 21.81% 19.61%
Tier-1I Ratio (Tier-1I Capital as a % of RWAs) 3.00% 2.97%
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 24.81% 22.58%
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year --- ---
(Share capital increased during the year is as compliance of share linking norm)
Amount of non-equity Tier-I Capital raised during the year --- ---
Amount of Tier-II Capital raised during the year --- ---

<ID
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3.2 Asset Liability Management (Maturity pattern of certain items of asset & Liabilities): -
(Amount in Rs. crore)

Maturity Buckets Loans & Advances Investments Deposits Borrowings
CY PY CY PY CY PY CY PY
1 to 14 Days 194.50 64.15| 539.74 10| 135.81| 128.71 0 0.00
15 to 28 Days 10.91 4.76 12.63 27.01 30.36 26.04 - -
29to 3 months 60.56 65.32 94.85 30.00| 169.28| 164.08 - -
Over 3 to 6 months 98.48| 150.89 153.2 93.60| 194.72 195 - -
Over 6 to 1 year 350.29| 341.18| 137.07 145.41| 336.44| 323.93 - -
Over 1 to 3 years 147.71] 200.02| 133.42 111.39| 840.14| 794.52 - -
Over 3 to 5 years 298.52| 126.06 11.22 86.77 73.76| 122.58 - -
Over 5 years 109.14| 222.88 14.49 608.84 96.14| 100.29 - -
Total 1270.11| 1,175.26| 1,096.62| 1,113.02| 1,876.65| 1,855.15 0.00 0.00
3.3 Investment
a. Category wise Investment as on 31.03.2025 (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars ‘ Face Value ‘ Book Value | Market Value
Held To Maturity (HTM) Category
Central Government Securities (GOI) 355.00 353.83 347.17
State Govt. Securities (SDL) 15.00 15.02 14.81
Dated T- Bills 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total In HTM Category 370.00 368.85 361.98
Available For Sale (AFS) Category
Central Government Securities (GOI) 243.00 241.04 238.46
State Govt. Securities (SDL) 110.00 110.12 111.30
Dated T- Bills 110.00 109.61 109.74
Total In AFS Category 463.00 460.78 459.50
Held For Trading (HFT) Category
Central Government Securities (GOI) - - -
State Govt. Securities (SDL) - - -
Total in HFT Category - - -
Total Govt. Securities 833.00 829.63 821.48
Non-SLR Bonds ( In Demat Form ) - -
Grand Total SLR & Non-SLR Bonds/ Securities 833.00 829.63 821.48
b. Category wise Investment as on 31.03.2024 (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars ’ Face Value ‘ Book Value ‘ Market Value
Held To Maturity (HTM) Category
Central Government Securities (GOI) 355.00 353.90 336.46
State Govt. Securities (SDL) 15.00 15.02 14.41
Dated T- Bills - - -
Total In HTM Category 370.00 368.92 350.87
Available For Sale (AFS) Category
Central Government Securities (GOI) 320.00 317.53 307.53
State Govt. Securities (SDL) 122.00 122.08 120.84

(%)
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Dated T- Bills
Total In AFS Category 442.00 439.61
Held For Trading (HFT) Category
Central Government Securities (GOI) |  -———- | - |
State Govt. Securities (SDL) | = | e | s
Total in HFT Category | - | ——ece | oeee-
Total Govt. Securities 812.00 808.53 779.24
Non-SLR Bonds ( In Demat Form) |  -———— | - | .
Grand Total SLR & Non-SLR Bonds/ Securities 812.00 808.53 779.24
C. Composition of Investment portfolio:
As at 31.03.2025 (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars Investments in India Total Total
Gov- | Other | Shares |Debentures| Total Invest- | Invest-
ern- Ap- & Bonds | Invest- | ments | ments
ment | proved Subsidiar- | mentsin | outside
Securi- | Securi- ies and / India India
ties ties or joint
ventures
Others
Held to Maturity
Gross 368.85 0 368.85 0| 368.85
Less: Provision for 0 0 0 0 0
non-performing invest-
ments (NPI)
Net 368.85 0 0.00 0 368.85 0| 368.85
Available for Sale
Gross 460.78 0 0.46 0 461.24 0| 461.24
Less: Provision for 0 0.06 0.06 0 0.06
depreciation and NPI
Net 460.78 0.00 0.40 0.00 461.18 0.00| 461.18
Held for Trading
Gross - - - - - - -
Less: Provision for de- - - - - - - -
preciation and NPI
Net - - - - - - -
Total Investments
Gross 829.63 0 0.46 0 830.09 0 830.09
Less: Provision for 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
non-performing
investments
Less: Provision for 41.45 0 0.06 0 41.51 0.00 41.51
depreciation and NPI
Net 788.18 0.00 0.40 0.00 788.58 0.00 788.58
(R0
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As at 31.03.2024 (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars Investments in India Total Total

Gov- Other | Shares |Debentures| Total Invest- | Invest-

ern- Ap- & Bonds | Invest- ments | ments

ment | proved Subsidiar- | ments in | outside

Securi- | Securi- iesand / India India
ties ties or joint
ventures
Others
Held to Maturity
Gross 368.91 0 368.91 0] 368.91
Less: Provision for 0 0 0 0 0
non-performing in-
vestments (NPI)
Net 368.91 0 0.00 0 368.91 0| 368.91
Available for Sale
Gross 439.61 0 0.46 0 440.07 0| 440.07
Less: Provision for 41.45 0.06 41.51 0| 41.51
depreciation and NPI
Net 398.16 0.00 0.40 0.00 398.56 0.00| 398.56
Held for Trading
Gross - - - - - - -
Less: Provision for - - - - - - -
depreciation and NPI
Net - - - - - - -
Total Investments
Gross 808.52 0 0.46 0 808.98 0| 808.98
Less: Provision for 0 0 0.06 0 0.06 0 0.06
non-performing in-
vestments
Less: Provision for 41.45 0 0.06 0 41.51 0.00| 41.51
depreciation and NPI
Net 767.07 0.00 0.34 0.00 767.41 0.00| 767.75
d. Movement of provision for depreciation and Investment Fluctuation

Reserve: (Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24

i)Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

a) Opening balance 41.51 41.51
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.06
c)Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.015
d) Closing balance 41.51 41.51

()
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ii)Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 26.61 26.00
b)Add: Amount transferred during the year 1.00 0.61
¢) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 27.61 26.61
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance 5.96% 6.05%
of investments (point 13) in AFS and HFT/Current category

e. Non-SLR Investment Portfolio

(i) Non-Performing Non-SLR Investments(Amount Rs.in crore) :

The bank had not invested in CP/CD/Corporate Bonds/Mutual funds etc
Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Opening balance 0.46 0.475
Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.000
Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.015
Closing balance 0.46 0.460
Total Provision held 0.06 0.060

The above shares of State Cooperative bank and DCC banks only.
(ii) Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments: (Amount in Rs. crore)
Sr. Issuer Amount | Extent of Extent of Extent of | Extent of

Private | ‘Below Invest-| ‘Unrated’ | ‘Unlisted’
Placement | ment Grade’ | Securities | Securities

Securities

a PSUs 2024-25 - - - - -
2023-24 - - - - -
b FIs 2024-25 - - - - -
2023-24 - - - - -
C Banks 2024-25 - - - - -
2023-24 - - - - -
d  |Private Corpo- | 2024-25 - - - - -
rates 2023-24 - - - - -
e Subsidiaries/ 2024-25 - - - - -
Joint Ventures 2023-24 - - - - -
f Others 2024-25 0.46 - - - -
2023-24 0.46 - - - -
g | Provision held 2024-25 - - - - -
towards deprecia- | 2023-24 - - - - -

tion
Total 2024-25 0.46 - - - -
2023-24 0.46 - - - -

f. Repo transactions (in face value terms) there are no Repo/Reverse repo transactions during
the year and outstanding as on the year end.

<1
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g. Sale and transfer to/from HTM category: (Amount in Rs. crore
Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Opening balance 368.92 276.80
Add: Additions made during the year 0.00 329.82
Less: Deletions during the year 0.07 237.70
Closing balance 368.85 368.92

3.4 Asset Quality
a. Classification of advances and provisions held:(Amount in Rs. crore)

As on 31.03.2025 Standard Non-Performing Total
Particulars Advances Sub- Doubtful Loss Non- Perform-
standard ing Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening balance 92546 | 3251 | 21725 | 005 249.81 117527
Add: Additions during the year 102.78 102.78
Less: Reductions during the year* 133.22 133.22
Closing balance 105074 | 2471 | 19461 | 005 219.37 1270.11
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation 108.76

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries- 24.44

from upgraded accounts)
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs
iv) Write-offs other than those under -

(iii) above

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 400 | 8270 21725 | 0.05 300.00 304.00
Add: Fresh provisions made during 0.50 10.00 10.50
the year

Less: Excess provision reversed/ 0.00 0.00

Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held 4.50 8572 | 22423 | 005 310.00 314.50
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 5021 | 000 | 0.00 -50.21
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00
Less: Reductions during the year 40.43
Closing Balance 5021 | 000 [ 0.00 -90.64
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0.00
Add: Additional provisions made 0.00
during the year
Less: Amount drawn down during 0.00
the year
Closing balance of floating provisions 0.00
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Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon

Opening balance of Technical / 0.00
Prudential written-off accounts

Add: Technical/Prudential write-offs 0.00
during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previ- 0.00

ously technical /prudential write-off

accounts during the year

Closing balance 0.00

(Amount in Rs. crore)

As on 31.03.2024 Standard Non-Performing Total
Particulars Advances Sub- Doubtful Loss Non- Per-
standard forming
Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening balance 800.61 | 10282 | 1795 | 005 282.46 1083.07
Add: Additions during the year 125.94 125.94
Less: Reductions during the year* 158.59 158.59
Closing balance 92546 | 3251 | 21725 | 005 249,81 1175.27
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 80.44
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries- 78.16

from upgraded accounts)

iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under -

(iii) above

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 400 | 11688 | 179.59 0.05 296.52 300.52
Add: Fresh provisions made during 3.48 3.48
the year

Less: Excess provision reversed/ 0.00 0.00

Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held 400 | 8270 | 21725 | 005 300.00 304.00
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 1441 | 000 | 0.00 14.41
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00
Less: Reductions during the year 35.80
Closing Balance 1441 | 000 | 0.00 -50.21
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0.00
Add: Additional provisions made 0.00
during the year
Less: Amount drawn down during the year 0.00
Closing balance of floating provisions 0.00
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Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon

Opening balance of Technical / 0.00
Prudential written-off accounts

Add: Technical/Prudential write-offs 0.00
during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previ- 0.00

ously technical /prudential write-off
accounts during the year

Closing balance 0.00
Ratios (Amount in Rs. crore)
Sr.No. Ratio (in percent) FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
I Gross NPA to Gross Advances 17.27% 21.26%
II Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%
111 Provision coverage ratio 141.55% 120.48%
b. Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs: (Amount in Rs. crore)
Sector FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Outstand- | Gross %of Gross NPAs Outstanding Gross %of Gross NPAs
ing Total | NPAs | to Total Advances | Total Advances NPAs to Total Advances in
Advances in that sector that sector
Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied 78.56 8.55 10.88% 75.52 11.01 14.58%
activities
b) | Advances to industries 179.50 36.91 20.56% 172.83 31.58 18.27%

sector eligible as priority
sector lending

¢) | Services 752.02 96.29 12.80% 715.15 123.4 17.26%

d) | Personal loans 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0 0 0.00%

e) | Others 21.10 2.80 13.30% 20.33 2.44 12.00%

Sub-total (i) 1031.17 144.55 14.02% 983.83 168.43 17.12%
Non-priority Sector

a) | Agriculture and allied 0.01 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

activities

b) | Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%

c) | Services 28.86 22.86 79.20% 29.2 22.78 78.01%

d) | Personal loans 11.16 0.07 0.67% 4.06 0.07 1.72%

e) | Others 198.91 51.89 26.09% 158.18 58.52 37.00%

Sub-total (ii) 238.94 74.82 31.31% 191.44 81.37 42.50%

Total (i + ii) 1270.11 219.37 17.27% 1175.27 249.80 21.25%

c. Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue:
Bank does not have overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during previous year and current year
d. Details of accounts subjected to restructuring: (Amount in Rs. crore)

Agriculture and Corporates (ex- | Micro, Small and | Retail (exclud-
. Allied Activities | cluding MSME) | Medium Enter- | ing agriculture
Particulars prises (MSME) and MSME)

CY PY CY PY CY PY CY PY

Standard Number of borrowers -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --

Gross Amount - . - - - - - -

Provision held - - - - - . - -




—we\Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd; Dharashiv,
Multistate Co-Op. Bank

-8 1th Annual Report 2024-25-

Sub- standard | Number of borrowers -- - -- - - - - -

Gross Amount - - - - - - - -

Provision held - . - - - - - .

Doubtful Number of borrowers -- - - - - - . .

Gross Amount - - . - - - - -

Provision held - . -- - - - - -

Total Number of borrowers -- - - - - - - -

Gross Amount - - - - - - - -

Provision held -- . . -- - - - -

Amount and number of accounts in respect of which restructuring applications received
and under process, but the restructuring packages have not been approved as on 31st March 2025 -
NIL (Previousyear-NIL)

e. Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure:
Details of stressed loans transferred during the year

(Amounts in Rs. crore) To ARCs To permitted transferees To other transferees

No: of accounts - - R

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred - - -

Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred - - -

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer) - - -

Aggregate consideration - - R

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts - - -
transferred in earlier years

Details of loans acquired during the year

(Amounts in Rs. crore) From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, SCBs, DCCBs, | From ARCs
AIFIs, SFBs and NBFCs including HFCs

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired - - -

Aggregate consideration paid - : _

Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired - - -

f. Fraud accounts

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24

Number of frauds reported 0 0
Amount involved in fraud (Rs. Crore) 0 0
Amount of provision made for such 0 0

frauds (Rs. Crore)

Amount of Unamortised provision - -
debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the
end of the year (Rs. Crore)
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3.5 Exposures
a. Exposure to real estate sector

(Amount in Rs. crore)

Category

| FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24

Direct exposure

I.Residential Mortgages — 3.51 3.77
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or
will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing
loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits
II. Commercial Real Estate 100.80 65.58
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multi-
family residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises,
industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development
and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based
(NFB) limits;
III. Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other secu- - =
ritized exposures-
i. Residential - -
ii. Commercial Real Estate - -
Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank - -
and
Housing Finance Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 104.31 69.35
b. Exposure to Capital Market - Nil (Previous year - Nil)
c. Risk category - wise country exposure: Bank has no exposure to country risk.
d. Unsecured Advances:(Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24
Total unsecured advances of the bank 5.84 8.98

Out of the above, the amount of advances for which
intangible securities such as charge over the rights, licenses,
authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities

3.6 Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs:
a. Concentration of Deposits: (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 62.58 31.76
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 3.34 % 1.71%

deposits of the bank

(38
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b. Concentration of Advances: (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 160.53 147.63
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total ad- 12.64% 12.56%
vances of the bank
c. Concentration of Exposures: (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 176.62 164.59
Percentage of exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers to 13.91 % 14.00%
the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers
d. Concentration of NPAs: (Amount in Rs. crore)
Particulars FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 84.12 98.98
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposures to 38.35% 39.62%
total Gross N%As

3.7 Derivatives:
Bank does not have transaction in derivatives in the current and previous financial years.
3.8 Disclosure of Complaints:
a.Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices

of Ombudsman
Sr. Particulars CY | pPY
No.
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
i) Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year - -
ii) Number of complaints received during the year 18 23
iii) |* | Number of complaints disposed during the year 17 23
* | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 01 01
iv) Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 01 -
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
V) Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office | - -
of Ombudsman

* | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of
Ombudsman

* 1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation / mediation
/ advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman

* | Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of Om- | - -
budsman against the bank
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vi)

Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than
those appealed)

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated
Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006¥
ambit of the Scheme.

and covered within the

b. Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers:

Grounds of
Complaints, (i.e.,
complaints
relating to)

Number of
complaints
pending at the
beginning of the

Number of
complaints received
during the year

% increase/ de-

crease in the num-

ber of complaints
received over the

Number of com-
plaints pending at
the end of the year

Of 5, number of
complaints pending
beyond 30 days

year previous year

1 2 3 4 5 6

Current Year EY. 2024-25

Ground-1

Ground-2

Ground-3

Ground-4

Ground-5

Others

Total

Previous Year EY. 2023-24

Ground-1

Ground-2

Ground-3

Ground-4

Ground-5

Others

Total

3.9 Disclosure of penalties:
No any Penalties for Bank in the FY-2024-25
3.100ther Disclosures:

a. Business ratios:
Sr.No. | Particulars FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24
i) Interest income as a percentage to average working funds 7.35% 8.33%
ii) Non- interest income as a percentage to average working funds 1.41% 0.15%
iii) Cost of deposits 5.78% 5.96%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.71% 3.86%
V) Operating profit as a percentage to working funds 1.76% 1.55%
vi) Return on Average Assets 7.19% 8.15%
vii) Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee (in Rs. Crore) 7.52 8.08
viii) | Profit per employee (in Rs. Crore) 10.78 10.25

(3% )
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b. Bank insurance business:

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the break-up of income derived from

insurance business:

(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars

FY2024-25

FY2023-24

(ICICI Lombard General Insurance Co. FY 2023-24)

Commission from selling of Non-Life Insurance policies

0.59 --

Commission from selling of Life Insurance policies

c. Marketing and distribution:

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the break-up of income:(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars

FY2024-25

FY2023-24

Commission from Mutual funds -

Commission from ASBA -

Commission from Demat -

d. Provisions and Contingencies: (Amount in Rs. crore)

Sr.No. Particulars FY2024-25 FY2023-24
Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account
i) Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts 10.50 3.48
ii) Expenditure Provision & Contingencies - -
iii) Investment Depreciation Provision 0.00 0.00
iv) Income Tax (Including short/excess provision of last year) 16.56 12.34
Total 27.06 15.82

e. Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium: (Amount in Rs. crore)
Sr.No. Particulars FY2024-25 FY2023-24
i) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 2.64 2.61
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium - -

f. Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

:(Amount in Rs. crore)

Sr.No. ‘ Particulars ‘ FY2024-25 | FY2023-24
i)Fund Based:
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
Additions during the year
Recovery during the year 0.00 0.00
Outstanding at the end of the year 0.00 0.00
ii) Non-Fund Based (Guarantees, L/Cs, etc.) - -

(30>
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g. Dividend Equalization fund :
The RBI has implemented new regulations regarding DEF to UCB with ref.RBI Circular

No.RBI1/2024-25/57 DOR.CAP.REC.N0.30/09.18.201/2024-25 July 30, 2024 the bank had complied and

transferred to Reserve fund.
Board of Directors Meeting dated 12.03.2025 (Resolution No0.12) as per the above RBI guidelines DEF

balance transfer to Reserve Fund.

(Amount in Rs. crore)

Particulars FY2024-25
Opening Balance as on 0.15
Addition during the Year 0.77
Deductions during the Year 0.92
Closing Balance 0.00

3.11 Previous Year figures:

- The Bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures to confirm to current
year’sclassification and wherever necessary.

Chief Officer General Manager  Chief Executive Officer

As per our Report of Even date
For Dhanraj Nogaja & Associates

Director Director Vice - Chairman  Chairman Chartered Accountants
FRN 122617W

CA. Dhanraj Nogaja

Date : 02.05.2025 Partner M.No.: 112163

Place : Solapur UDIN: 25112163BMISZD9093
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ATl [ 208 -20Y IT IYAT ISTSTUABIET STRT SATlAT W

Sr Expected Actual Exp Ei[gde?ver
Ne, PARTICULARS Budget Expences sherat T
(caetter ) snfara wd Ty G
. 2028-3Y4 R04-3y | T A wd
R038-Y
Staff Salary,Travelling& Other Allowances
1 (e TR, ST o 7 Y @ ) 330000000.00 | 353937167.30| 23937167.30
Board of Director’s Metting Exp.
2 [ E——— - 1000000.00 1224220.00 224220.00
Legal Advisor’s Fees
3 L 2000000.00 2879920.00 879920.00
Annual General Body Meeting Exp.
4 (i T S 3000000.00 3385549.00 385549.00
Special General Body Meeting Expns
5 (oY weRaTeTRT T ) 0.00 276622.00 276622.00
Jeep Repair / Insurance Expenses
6 (i e - A ) 500000.00 578073.00 78073.00
NPA - BDDR Provision
7 (NPA - <Ferfier a gt @t et ) 0.00 | 100000000.00 | 100000000.00
Battary Purchase Expns
8 (et et ) 0.00 177400.00 177400.00
Standard Loan Provision Expns
9 (et et creets wel) 0.00 5000000.00 5000000.00
Income Tax Expenses

10 (e ey e ) 160000000.00 | 165884964.00 5884964.00
Total (TgT) | 496500000.00 | 633343915.30 | 136843915.30
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BUDGET FOR THE YEAR -2025-2026

3IQToTT® 3034—-202§
SrNo PARTICULARS Expected Budgut | Actual Income | Expected Budgut
S (fera=or) nfara st &l I e S
o R0B-Y R0B-Y Q04—
1 |Interest Received on Loan 1457500000.00 |  1413124876.38| 1610000000.00
HATAR fraTerel SToT
2 | Interest Received On Investment 850000000.00 754001815.67 730000000.00
AU fidTerel Tt 9 S
2307500000.00 | 2167126692.05( 2340000000.00
3 | commission 2500000.00 1690937.55 2000000.00
HHIeA
4 | Other Income 35000000.00 26801368.52 30000000.00
SR ST
37500000.00 28492306.07 32000000.00
5 | Locker Rent Received
e T 5000000.00 4661525.54 5000000.00
6 | Building Rent Received
SN TS 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 | Insurance Agency Commission
Ryt v e 7000000.00 5898305.94 6000000.00
Profit on Sale of Deadstock
8 N 3000000.00 34603963.58 0.00
15000000.00 45163795.06 11000000.00
Total (ggor) 2360000000.00 | 2240782793.18| 2383000000.00
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BUDGET FOR THE YEAR -2025-206

3IGTSTIA®h 3034-202§
St No. PARTICULARS ExpectedBudget | Actual Expenses | Expected Budget
o (feraror) fdra @d el T fdra @
2038-3Y 038-3Y 03Y4-3%
1 | Interest Paid On Deposit (with DICGC) 1220000000.00 1056238052.83 1180000000.00
3R ferer @rer, 39 fomTe
2 | Pigmy Agent Commission 32000000.00 27984061.00 30000000.00
it goive Bfye
3 Interest Paid On Borrowings 100000.00 0.00 100000.00
HorfaR ferel @t
1252100000.00 1084222113.83 1210100000.00
4 | Staff Salary, Travelling & Other Allowances 330000000.00 353937167.25 380000000.00
FHARI TR, A, ¥ T SR T
330000000.00 353937167.25 380000000.00
5 | Board Of Director’s Meeting Exp 1000000.00 1224220.00 1500000.00
6 | Board Of Director’s Travelling & OtherExp 2000000.00 1332944.45 2000000.00
HATeT® S YA g 3o &g
7 | Co-op.Movement Study Tour Exp. 1000000.00 239370.00 1000000.00
HEBR TBIS IHATH IRT
4000000.00 2796534.45 4500000.00
8 Audit Fees & Internal Audit Fees 8500000.00 6177491.00 8500000.00
iSte Wi T sierfa quroft &t
8500000.00 6177491.00 8500000.00
9 | Building Rent R e @ 10000000.00 9027075.28 10000000.00
10 | Insurance Expenses foem @ 700000.00 588468.00 1000000.00
11 | Municipal Tax, Professional Tax & Other 7000000.00 978759.00 2500000.00
b ET:ctmm z{:f_‘r = 5000000.00 4326897.03 5000000.00
22700000.00 14921199.31 18500000.00
13 | Legal Advisor’s Fees ®rasefR ween wiw @ 2000000.00 2879920.00 3000000.00
2000000.00 2879920.00 3000000.00
14 | Telephone & Postage Exp.eefime & eure @d 1000000.00 955533.19 10,00,000.00
15 | BSNL - MPLS Lease Line Exp. fersrers & 1500000.00 316504.68 5,00,000.00
2500000.00 1272037.87 1500000.00
16 | Stationery/Printing Exp.%eemt / fici = 2000000.00 1870642.46 5000000.00
17 | Advertisement Exp. wifexre @ 1500000.00 1490640.00 2200000.00
3500000.00 3361282.46 7200000.00
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St No PARTICULARS ExpectedBudget | Actual Expenses | Expected Budget
3; - ) (fra=or) ufdra @ e @ ufdra @
o 2038-3Y 2038-3Y R034-2%
18 | Asset & Computer Depreciation 30000000.00 20669487.00 30000000.00
AT I HIUIH o
19 | Computer Repair Exp. 1500000.00 734386.00 5000000.00
VT HEAT, AihedsR @8 AMC
20 | CBS Software Exp ®13R dféT dithedsr @d 10000000.00 6969124.00 10000000.00
21 | Building Repair/ A.C./Lift. Repair Exp.
ARG g%t/ Q..o / fore govlt @<t 2000000.00 1912409.00 2500000.00
22 | U.PS.Repair Exp. g.4t.v3. gowil @« 500000.00 440366.00 500000.00
23 | ATM. Exp. & @« 500000.00 404122.21 500000.00
Total / gegur 44500000.00 31129894.21 48500000.00
24 | Co-op. Society Subscription
FerT gefult 500000.00 325900.00 500000.00
25 | Annual General Body Meeting Exp.
aTfifep AATENROT AT e 3000000.00 3385549.00 4000000.00
26 | Jeep/Generator Diesel/ Jeep Rent Exp.
S/ SReR f$gie /MSt TS w8 3500000.00 2673615.00 3500000.00
27 | Special General Body Meeting Expns
faery wreraTenRoT T @ 0.00 276622.00 0.00
28 | Jeep Repair / Insurance Expenses
S g fomm @ 500000.00 578073.00 700000.00
29 | Commission , Service Charges &
Clearing /CIBIL 1500000.00 1028989.38 1500000.00
Hfter g afd arof waTene™ / Ridier @
30 | Premium on GOI Securities Purhcase 5000000.00 698989.00 2500000.00
PRI AW TR 0 forfam
31 | Tea & Other Expenses 7000000.00 5591446.06 6000000.00
TEII g fhRPIs T
32 | News Pa % Expenses 200000.00 86090.00 200000.00
33 | Branch Shifting Exp. 2000000.00 0.00 2000000.00
AT RAATR T
34 | Office Renovation Exp. 10000000.00 50280.00 5000000.00
IO JaAThRoT @t
Total / ggur 33200000.00 14695553.44 25900000.00
35 | NPA BDDR Provision s gfsd avge 0.00 100000000.00 0.00
36 | Investment Depreciation Jaaue s=aRT 10000000.00 0.00 0.00
37 | Loss on Sale of G.Sec.wR&Rt et fagidtet dier 5000000.00 0.00 2500000.00
38 | Battary Purchase Expns et @<l @ 0.00 177400.00 300000.00
39 | Security Guard /Watchman RragRErme /araw= 7500000.00 3674431.00 5000000.00
40 | Standard Loan Provision Expns 3 @t freft 0.00 5000000.00 0.00
41 | Income Tax Expenses s S 160000000.00 165884964.00 180000000.00
42 | Expected Profit smafa e 474500000.00 | 450734004.36 | 487500000.00
657000000.00 | 725470799.36| 675300000.00
Total / wgur | 2360000000.00 | 2240863993.18 | 2383000000.00

(83
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Dhanraj Nogaja & Associates 309, Status Symbol, 437, West
Mangalwar Peth, Solapur - 413002.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
Statutory Auditor’s Report For The Year Ended 31 March 2025

[Under Section 31 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Section 73(4) of Multi
State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and Rule 27 of Multi State Co-operative
Societies Rules)

To,

The Members,

Osmanabad Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Solapur Road, Osmanabad.

Report on the Financial Statements

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Osmanabad
Janata Sahakari Bank Limited. (Hereinafter referred to as the “Bank”) as at
31** March 2025, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025,
and the Profit and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and Notes to the financial statements including a summary of
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
to as “ the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements

(%83 >
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together with the Notes thereon, subject to our comments and observations
contained in the Audit Memorandum & LFAR, give the information required
by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Co-operative Societies
Act, 2002 and the Rules framed thereunder and the guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at
31t March 2025;
(b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year

ended on that date ; and

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the

year ended on that date.
2. Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by ICAI together with ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Multi-
State Co-operative Society Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder and the

Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies), and
<
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3.

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

on the Financial Statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and

Auditor’s Report thereon

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Board of Directors Report including other explanatory information, but does

not include Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, oun
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider]
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other
explanatory information, if we conclude that there is material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with

governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting.
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4. Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with

Governance for the Financial Statements

The Bank’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for
the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, the provisions of the BR Act, the
Act and Rules made thereunder and RBI, from time to time. This responsi-
bility also includes maintenance of adequate records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of assets of the Bank and for prevent-
ing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of ad-
equate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensur-
ing the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible
for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Boards of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Bank’s fi-

nancial reporting process.

(8% )
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5.  Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement whether due to fraud or error and to issue auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance, but
it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
aggregate,theycouldreasonablybeexpectedtoinfluencetheeconomicdecisionof

users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the

audit. We also:

i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.

ii) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

<
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iif)

iv)

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of managements use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Financial Statements or; if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as

a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
Financial Statements, including the disclosures,and whether the Financial
Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,

among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

<>
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control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.
6. Report on legal and regulatory requirements

Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account have been drawn
up in Forms “A and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the
Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002, the rules framed thereunder and the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949, we report that :

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit and have found to be satisfactory;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books
and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from the branches/offices;

¢) The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been

within the powers of the Bank;
(8%
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d) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report,
are in agreement with the books of account and the returns;
e) The reports on the accounts of the branches/offices audited by the
concurrent auditors have been forwarded to us and have been properly
dealt with by us in preparing this Report;
f) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given
to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the
expenditure or in the realization of money due to the bank.
g) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with
those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in India so
far as applicable to Banks except for:
i) The Bank recognizes income from interest on Loans &
Advances, Commission, Brokerage, leave encashment benefits,
dividends & Locker Rent on cash basis which is in contravention of
AS-09, “Revenue Recognition” which rquires income to be
recognized on accrual basis. The impact of the same, if any,
on the Financial Statements cannot be ascertained.
ii) The Bank has not disclosed the gross carrying amount and the
accumulated depreciation at the beginning and at the end of the
period, reconciliation of carrying amount at the beginning and at
the end of the period, as required to be disclosed in accordance with

AS-10, “Property, Plant &Equipment”

iii) The Bank has not provided for the Deferred Tax Liability or

Deferred Tax Asset, if any, as at 31” March 2025 as required by AS-22,
(G0
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“Accounting for Taxes on Income”: The impact of the same, if any,

on the Financial Statements cannot be ascertained.

iv)The Bank has not made disclosure under AS -17 “Segment

Reporting” as required in the RBI disclosure circular.

v. In Schedule 1, the bank is required to disclose details of issued,
subscribed, called up, paid up capital, with the numbers and face

value, paid up value etc., However, these are not disclosed.

7.  Asrequired by Rule 27(2) of the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Rules 2002, subject to the audit memorandum an
nexed to this report, we report on the matters specified in
clause (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to
the Bank:

a) During the course of our audit, we have not come across
transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of the Act,
the Rules or the Bye-laws of the Bank.

b) During the course of our audit, we have not come across
significant and material transactions which appear to be contrary to the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India,

c) Based on our examination of accounts of the Bank, the money due
to the Bank appear to be doubtful of recovery against which provision
of Rs. 22427.45 Lakhs is made in the accounts (Advances categorized
as doubtful and loss assets as per prudential norms are considered as
doubtful of recovery) are detailed below :

49
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Category Outstanding Balance
Doubtful Assets 19460.46
Loss Assets 4.85
Total 19465.31

d) As per the information provided to us and to the best of our
knowledge, there are no credit facilities sanctioned by the Bank to the
members of the Board or their relatives.

e) During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any
violations of guidelines, conditions, etc., issued by the Reserve Bank of
India.

t) To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by

the Central Registrar which requires reporting under these Rules.

For Dhanraj Nogaja & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 122617W

Dhanraj Nogaja
Partner
M.No.:112163
Place : Solapur
Date : 02.05.2025
UDIN: 25112163BMISZD9093
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ANNEXTURE A’ afRfére a7
Name ot the Bank . JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.DHARASHIV (Multistate Co-op. Bank)
o A ;ST WEHRI % {1 eTRIRTT (agRrsa o)
Head Office . 24/28-30 24/33-38 Solapur Road Dharashiv 413501
I Ffe : 38/2¢-30 ¥/33-3¢ AR IS, eTRIRE 893409
Date & Registration No: : MSCS/CR/106/12-7-2000(30-9-1933 No 2865)
e g vl i . ORI/ /3R /908 /93-9-000(30-8-9%33 7. 2¢§Y)

R.B.I. Licence No & Date : UBD/MH/464 P/30-06-86
Rere S A ARl g i : gISt/THTa /868 |/ 30-0g-¢§

Jurisdiction : Dharashiv, Latur, Solapur, Beed, Ahilyanagar Distrct in (Maharashtra
State) and Bidar Distrct in (Karnataka State)
Cop>p) : ORI, AR, MR, dts, sifteaR Riegt (Farme) 7 iR RiegT (afes Tw1)
(Rs. in Lakh)
No. Of Branches including H.O. e e (1ea srRifaamied) 31
Membership ¥4RIE Regular frafira 78279
Nominal Borrower AR (FUlER) 9284
el 9T Wisad Paid up Share capital 7968.49
T 3o et Total Reserves & other Fund 49834.45
HiSad G gafed AT % CRAR % 24.81 %
34t Deposits 187665.99
1) Current aTe] 3t 12688.18
2) Saving g9 34t 41000.11
3) Fixed 9&d odt 133773.71
4) Other Doposits 3ax 34t 203.99
@of 9 3™ Loans & Advances 127010.86
1) Secured R 126426.48
2) Unsecured 3REfara 584.38
3) Priority 3TIsT & 87.74 %
4) Weaker Section gdel &c® 12.18 %
cfelel Fol Borrowing 0.00
Ta9Ud Investment 109662.73
TRBN Pot Y Govt. Securities 83008.73
TR d qacit 3dt 26654.00
Inter bank term Deposit/investment
freqe GCie yMmoT % NET NPA % 0.00 %
BT Profit 4507.35
TGUT HHAR @1 Total Staff 418
i w¥art AT Per Employee Profit 10.78
o wisad Working Capital 255750.55




—we\Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd; Dharashiv,
Multistate Co-Op. Bank

-81th Annual Report 2024-25-

Sr. Bye | PRESENT WORDING WORDING AFTER REASON FOR AMENDMENT
No. | Law No. AMENDMENT
01 1(d) AREA OF AREA OF OPERATION: | Currently, our bank serves the districts of
OPERATION: 1(d) The area of operation of | Dharashiv (Osmanabad), Latur, Solapur, Beed,
1(d)The area of the Bank shall be extend to | and Ahilyanagar (Ahemadnagar) in Maharashtra
operation of the Bank . . e
shall be extend to the geographical and state, as well as Bidar District in Karnataka state.
the geographical and revenue limits of whole The members of the bank have collectively agreed
revenue state of to expand our reach to encompass the entire state
limits of Osmanabad, Maharashtra and of Maharashtra and Bidar, Kalburgi (Gulbarga)

Latur, Solapur,
Beed&Ahemadnagar
Districts in

nearby district of Bidar, | and Vijaynagar(Vijapur) districts in Karnataka.
Kalburgi(Gulbarga) and | There are several compelling reasons to support

Maharashtra State Vijaynagar (Vijapur) of | this expansion of our area of operation:
and Bidar District in Karnataka State. For any | 1)Increased Reach: Extending our services to
Karnatka State. For | amendment in this regard, |the whole state of Maharashtra and additional
any amendment in this prior permission of the nearby districts in Karnataka will allow us

regard, prior . .

permission of the Reserve Bank of Indiaand |to reach a larger population and serve a
Reserve Bank of India the Central Registrar of | broader customer base. This will enable us to
and the Central Reg- | Co-operative societies shall | provide financial services to more individuals and
istrar of Co-operative be necessary. businesses, promoting financial inclusion and

societies shall be neces-

sary. support economic growth in these regions.

2) Consistent Services: By operating in a wider
geographical area, we can offer consistent and
reliable financial services to our
customers across multiple regions. This will en
hance convenience for our existing members
and attract new customers seeking trustworthy
banking solutions.

3)  Strategic Growth: The  proposed
expansionalignswith ourbanKksstrategic vision for
growth and development. By venturing into new
territories, we aim to strengthen our presence in
the banking sector, diversify our portfolio, and
contribute to the socio-economic development of
the communities we serve.

4) Member Support: The decision to
extend our area of operation has been met with
overwhelming support and enthusiasm from
our bank members. They believe that this
expansion will not only benefit the bank but
also bring positive impacts to the residents and
businesses in the newly included regions.

In light of the above reasons, we humbly
request the Central Registrar of Co-operative
Societiestograntuspermissiontoextendtheareaof
operation of Janata Sahkari Bank Ltd. Dharashiv
to cover the entire state of Maharashtra and Bidar,
Gulbarga, and Vijapur Districts in Karnataka. We
are committed to upholding the principles of
cooperative  banking and serving our
communities with integrity and dedication.
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Sr. Bye PRESENT WORDING WORDING AFTER REASON FOR AMENDMENT
No. | Law No. AMENDMENT
02 | 31 (ix) DISQUALIFICATION FOR DISQUALIFICATION FOR Amendment is required as
BEING A MEMBER OF BEING A MEMBER OF BOARD : per provisions of The Multi
BOARD: (ix)Is retained or employed as a legal |  State Co-Operative Societies
(ix)Is retained or employed as | practitioner on behalf of or against (Amendment) Act 2023
a legal practitioner on behalf of | the bank, or on behalf of or against
or against the bank on behalf | any other bank which is a member of
of or against any other the former society. Explanation-For
society which is a member of the purposes of this clause,
the former bank. “legal practitioner” has the same
meaning as in clause (i) of
(This clause has not approved | sub-section (1) of section 2 of the
by the Hon’ble CRCS) advocates Act, 1961 (25 of 1961);
3 34 (a) | POWERS AND FUNCTIONS POWERS AND As per Sec. 49 (2)(a)(aa) of
OF BOARD OF FUNCTIONS OF BOARD OF Multi-State Co-operative
DIRECTORS: DIRECTORS: Societies Act 2002
(a)To elect the (a)To elect the Chairman and vice
Chairman and Vice Chairman. Chairperson or president and
Vice-President of the bank from
(This clause has not approved | amongst the elected members of the
by the Hon’ble CRCS) board in accordance with the
direction of the Authority:
Provided that the certificate of
election shall be issued by the Chief
Executive of the bank after
conclusion of resolution by the
board;
04 | 34 (ee) | (ee) To make, alter, recind or (ee) To make, alter, recind or The rules framed for this
abrogate the rules from time to | abrogate the rules from time to purpose as per amendments in
time regarding the following : time regarding the following : Respective laws and the
i) Deposits of all types, i) Deposits of all types as per resolutions in this regard
ii) Loans, advances and other | Directives of Hon'ble RBI approved by the Annual General
banking business, ii) Loans, advances and other Meeting of the bank.
iii) Travelling allowance to banking business as per Directives of
Directors and salaried staff, Hon’ble RBI
iv)Provident Fund, Bonus and | iii) Travelling allowance to Directors
gratuity, and salaried staft as per approved by
v) recruitment of the staff, the AGM
vi) Service condition of the iv)Provident Fund, Bonus and
staff, gratuity as per provision of
vii) Election of the office Respective law
bearers v) recruitment of the staff as per
directives in this regard,
(This clause has not approved | vi) Service condition of the staff as
by the Hon’ble CRCS) per approved by the AGM
vii) Election of the office bearers as
per election authority.
05 | 41(f) | The election of the members of | The election of the members of the As per Sec. 45-J(4) of Multi-State

the board shall be held in the
general meeting of the
members of the bank.
(This clause has not approved
by the Hon’ble CRCS)

board shall be held in the general
meeting of the members of the bank
and elected members of the board
shall, if the bye-laws of bank permit,
be eligible for re-election.

Co-operative Societies Act 2002

KT
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Sr. Bye PRESENT WORDING WORDING AFTER REASON FOR AMENDMENT
No. | Law No. AMENDMENT
06 41(g) | The term of office of the elected The term of office of the elected As per Sec. 45-](5) of Multi-State
members of the board shall members of the board shall be five | Co-operative Societies Act 2002
be five years from the date of years from the date of elections.
elections. Provided that elected Provided that term of its office
members shall continue to bearers shall be five years from the
hold office till their successors | date of election and the term of office
are elected or nominated under | bearers shall be co-terminus with the
the provision of MSCS Act or term of the board.
the rules.
(This clause has not approved
by the Hon’ble CRCS)
07 45 ¢) New amendment. c) After appropriation as mentioned | Bank is providing some amount
above in (a) and (b) bank may utilise every years since many years
remaining amount of profit for for various purpose other than
suitable purposes. those purposes mentioned in (a)
and (b) of point no. as of
bye-laws, wants to continue
distribution.
08 65 VACANCY IN THE BOARD VACANCY IN THE As per Sec. 45-](5) provided
OF DIRECTORS: BOARD OF DIRECTORS: clause of Multi-State

Vacancies in the board of
directors occurring on account
of death, resignation,
disqualification or removal
shall be filled in by election
in the General Body from
amongst the members.
(This clause has not approved
by the Hon’ble CRCS)

The board may fill casual vacancies
up to one-third of number of elected
directors on the board by
nomination out of the same class
of members in respect of which the
casual vacancy has arisen, if the term
of office of the board is less than half
of its original term.
Provided further that in case the
number of such casual vacancies in
the same term of the board exceeds
one-third of number of elected
directors, such vacancies shall be
filled by election

Co-operative Societies
Act 2002




